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MICHIGAN STATE 
UNIVERSITY 

April 21, 2023 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Committee on Budget and Finance 

From: 

Subject: 

Vennie Gore, Senior Vice President for Student Life & Engagement 

2023-24 Housing and Dining Rate Recommendations 

RECOMMENDATION 

The Trustee Committee on Budget and Finance recommends that the Board of 
Trustees authorize the Administration to implement academic year 2023-24 room 
and board rates. 

RESOLUTION 

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of Michigan State University hereby 
adopts the basic residence hall double room and board rate of $11,754 for first-year 
residents who select the silver unlimited meal plan for the 2023-24 academic year 
and adopts the basic residence hall double room and board rate of $10,990 for 
second-year residents who select the silver unlimited meal plan for the 2023-24 
academic year. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of Michigan State 
University hereby adopts a 5% rate increase for 1855 Place and University Village 
apartments, and a 3% increase for Spartan Village apartments for the 2023-24 
academic year. 

BACKGROUND 

Attachment A reflects recommended 2023-24 academic year housing and dining 
rates. 

The proposed residence hall rates for first-year residents represent a 6.95% increase 
over the 2022-23 rates. The rate increase results from increased inflation rates for 
housing and food service facilities on campus. The increase in housing and dining 
rates for the 2022-23 academic year was 2.94%. 

The proposed residence hall rates for second-year residents are not increased from 
the rates for the 2022-23 academic year. 
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